



Mr. Ravikumar S. Shivapuji

Assistant Professor

Specialization : Human Resource Management

Email: ravikumarss.jgi@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ravikumar-shivapuji-a67319173>

Career Summary

Mr. Ravikumar S. Shivapuji started his career as a Territory Manager in “Cipla Pharmaceuticals” Ltd., in the year 2009. Later, pursued MBA in HR specialization from VTU PG Studies, Belgaum in the year 2013. He then joined Adwit-Global as a “Customer Service Officer” in “Quality Assurance Team”. Meanwhile, was also associated with “Orrisys” an “HR- Consultancy as a Recruiter”. From 2015 he has been associated with JGI till date.

His experience in conglomerate fields have made him today an effective Teacher, as keen as mustard, and goal-driven Professional Educator with a solid commitment to the social and academic growth and development of every child who have been part of this Educational giant. He has been given an opportunity in several committees and has also been assigned with Sports-In charge position in the year 2018, followed by being a part of Karnataka University Dharwad, Central Valuation, Revaluation and Question Paper Setting and, guiding Students on Research Projects.

Research Interest

Training & Development

Research Publications

S.N	Title of Paper	Journal Name	Impact Factor	ISSN/ISBN	Scopus Indexed	Year
1	Art & Iconographic features in Kalidasa	Journal in Research in Sanskrit		0976-3953	No	2017

Books/Chapters

S.N	Title of the Book	Publisher	ISBN
1	Impact of Covid-19 on Agriculture	Bestow Edutrex International LLP	978-93-90153-03-9

Qualification

- MBA (HR)
- BBA (Marketing & Finance)

Work Experience - 14 years

- Assistant Professor JGI, Hubli since 2015 till date
- Recruiter- Orrisys 2014 to 2015
- Customer service Officer- Adwit Global 2014 to 2018
- Territory Manager - Cipla Pharmaceuticals 2009 to 2011

Courses Facilitated

- **BBA**
- 1. Principles of management
- 2. Entrepreneurship Development Programme
- 3. Business Communication

<p>4. Market Research 5. Insurance Management 6. Sales Management 7. Banking Operations 8. Organizational Behavior 9. Human Resource Management</p> <p>• B.Com</p> <p>1. Business Communication 2. Entrepreneur and small enterprise management 3. Banking Law and Practice 4. Human Resource Management</p> <p>Member on Committees / Editorial Boards/Committees</p> <p>• Sports Committee • Entrepreneurial Committee</p>	Activities			
	S.N	Activity	Title	Year
	1	Event Organizer in National level Management Fest	Cavalcade	2015
	2	Event Organizer in National level Management Fest	Cavalcade	2016
	3	Daily Activity	Current News Awareness	2015
	4	Event Organizer in National level Management Fest	Cavalcade	2017
	5	Event Organizer in National level Management Fest & Hospitality In-Charge	Cavalcade	2018
	6	Organized Sports Events Athletics, JPL-Cricket, Team Events indoor and Out door	Annual Sports	2019
	7	Organized Sports Events Athletics, JPL-Cricket, Team Events indoor and Out door	Annual Sports	2020
	8	Manager of events like Fresher's, Farewell, Orientation, Sessions etc.	College Events	Since 2016
9	Organized Sports Events Athletics, JPL-Cricket, Team Events indoor and Out door	Annual Sports	2020	
10	Organized webinar on Career planning	College Event	2021	
Seminars, Workshops and Conferences attended				
S.N	Title of Conference	Institute	Year	
1	"Leading The Way Forward In Unprecedented Times: With A Special Reference To The Global Market And Economy"	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020	
2	INTERNATIONALCONFERENCEON"REDISCOVERINGMANAGEMENTOFBUSINESSPOSTCOVID-19"	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020	
3	National Level Online Workshop on News writing and how to hype story	Davangere University	2020	

4	Presented paper in National Level Seminar on Teaching Humanities, Social Science, Commerce and basic Science: Issues and perspectives-	Government First Grade College, Rajnagar, Hubli	2017
5.	Workshop on teaching and research importance	Global College, Sainagar, Hubballi	2016
6.	How to write and publish articles	Akkihal College- Dharwad	2021

Webinars-FDP/MDP

S.N	FDP/MDP-Webinar	Institution	Year
1	“Effective Tools in Teaching & Learning”	KLE	2021
2	“Advancing the Future to Thrive in Next Normal”	Basaveshwar College	2020
3	“Moving forward through the challenges posed by Covid-19 in the manufacturing sector”	JGI-GyanidhiCMS, Jain (Deemed-to-be University).	2020
4	Contemporary issues, Assessment, Collaboration, Research and Publication	SWAMI SHUKDEVANAND PG COLLEGE,	2020
5	“RESEARCH METHODOLOGY”	P P Savani University	2020
6	“Future Education”	JGI-Hubballi	2020
7	National Level Webinar on Research Methodology	Nehru College - Hubballi.	2021
8	”Networking for Better Job Opportunities in Current Scenario of Indian E-Com”	Basaveshwar Commerce College, Bagalkot	2020
9	Innovation & Intellectual Property Rights	Smt. Kamala and Sri Venkappa Agadi College, Laxmeshwar	2020
10	"Blueprint for Smart Business"	Dayananda Sagar University	2020

11	"Marketing during Covid-19"	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
12	"Juggling in the Midst of the New Normal"	CMS , JAIN (Deemed-to-be University)	2020
13	Financial Management during Crisis	IEMS- Hubli	2020
14	Tackling end-to-end supply chain challenges in face of current environmental discontinuities	Ramaiah Institute of Management	2020
15	"Quality Research and its output" and Paradigm shift in Teaching Pedagogy - Post Covid-19	CMS, Jain (Deemed-to-be University).	2020
16	"Recent Trends in Power System Security"	SMT KAMALA & SRI VENKAPPA M AGADI COLLEGE LAKSHEMESHWAR,	2020
17	"Sine Qua Non of a Good Research Paper"	Centre for Management Studies Presidency College	2020